

Revised LTEP Discussion Guide

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Sep 2016 18:12:32 -0400
Attachments: 2016-09-28 - Draft LTEP Discussion Guide (clean).docx (953.98 kB); 2016-09-28 - Draft LTEP Discussion Guide (tracked).docx (976.16 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a clean and tracked version of the revised draft discussion guide, which reflects edits provided earlier. We agreed with your comment about moving up pricing to the front of the document, and as a result, we have created a separate pricing section in the document. Also new in this draft is the Minister's message at the beginning, and the glossary at the end.

We're hoping to get this finalized tomorrow morning so we can ensure the document is released a couple weeks in advance of consultations beginning.

Let us know if you have any concerns.

K eley